Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 4:35 PM

To: '‘David Ortiz'; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Seth McMillan; J. Scott Hall;
Chuck.Bassett@wpxenergy.com; Jennifer L. Bradfute

Subject: RE: RKI Exploration and Production - Case Nos. 15573, 15574, 15575, 15576. 15577,

15578,, 15579, 15580, 15581

EOG does not oppose the request for continuances.

h MODRALL SPERLING

Earl E. DeBrine, Jr.

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4™ St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D:505.848.1810 | O: 505.848.1800 | C: 505.264.8409

From: David Ortiz [mailto:DOrtiz@montand.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 4:20 PM

To: fldavidson@state.nm.us

Cc: WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us; DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us; Earl E. DeBrine; Seth McMillan; J. Scott Hall;
Chuck.Bassett@wpxenergy.com; Jennifer L. Bradfute

Subject: RKI Exploration and Production - Case Nos. 15573, 15574, 15575, 15576. 15577, 15578,, 15579, 15580, 15581

Please see attached letter to David Catanach from Seth C. McMillan dated today requesting a hearing continuance of the
above referenced matters. Thank you.

David H. Ortiz
Assistant to Stephen S. Hamilton, Seth C. McMillan
& Edmund H. Kendrick

MONTGOMERY

& ANDREWS
LAW FIRM

P.O. Box 2307
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
(505) 986-2641 (direct line)
(505) 982-4289 (fax)

dortiz@montand.com

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED
TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN
THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO DOrtiz@montand.com, AND
DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.




MONTGOMERY Seth C. McMillan

Direct: (505) 986-2519
& ANDREWS E:'Ir::i:lz srsncmi)llan@montand.com
LAW FIRM www.montand.com

November 22, 2016

VIA EMAIL

David Catanach, Director

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Case Nos. 15573, 15574, 15575, 15576, 15577, 15578, 15579, 15580, 15581 -
Applications of RKI Exploration and Production for production for
compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico L

Dear Mr. Catanach: N
The above matters appear on the Docket notice for December 1, 2016. On :Z‘mf of RKI
Exploration and Production, we request that the hearing be continued to December ¥4, 2016.

Undersigned counsel attempted to contact Earl DeBrine Jr., counsel for EOG Resources,
Inc., by email earlier today for his client’s position. Mr. DeBrine has not yet responded by the
time of submission of this letter.

Thank you.

Very truly your;

/Seth C. McMillan

JSH:bjw
cc (via email): Florene Davidson, NMOCD
Will Jones, NMOCD
David Brooks, Esq., NMOCD
Earl DeBrine, EOG Resources, Inc.

REPLY TO:

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Telephone (505) 982-3873 « Fax (505) 9824289

Post Office Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307



